

From: [Darryll Quigley](#)
To: [Philip Nevill](#)
Subject: Dubbo Project Modification 1 (SSD 5251 - Mod 1) - Exhibition
Date: Friday, 6 May 2022 4:31:06 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[ATT00001.png](#)
[ATT00002.png](#)
[ATT00003.png](#)
[ATT00004.png](#)
[ATT00005.png](#)
[ATT00006.png](#)
[ATT00007.png](#)

Philip,

Council apologises for the late response regarding this matter.

Comments from Council's Environment and Health project Officer, read as follows:

Increasing production of acid and hydroxide onsite and increasing the amount of water recovered is beneficial.

The storage and disposal of the salt and brine may pose a risk to Council's Drinking Water Supply but management of the storage facilities and encapsulation cells on the site will be regulated by EPA, so no objections are raised.

The extension of construction hours to 24/7 may impact on nearby residents but again this issue will be regulated by the EPA, so no objections are raised.

For any further information regarding this matter please contact Darryll Quigley on 6801 4656 or via return email.

Darryll Quigley

Manager Building and Development Services

Building & Development Services | Dubbo Regional Council

P 02 6801 4656

Darryll.Quigley@dubbo.nsw.gov.au

<http://dubbo.nsw.gov.au>



How was your experience today?

Click on one of the icons below to let us know!



We acknowledge the Wiradjuri people, the traditional custodians of the land. We pay respects to Elders past, present and emerging of the Wiradjuri Nation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of the